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Lourdes A.Leon Guerrero
Governor of Guam
Joshua F. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governor

MEMORANDUM
TO: Shipping Agents & Port Tenants
Division Heads
)
FROM: Rory J. Respicio, General Managerﬂl)ﬁ f Z‘ f/’ 1éeh
SUBJECT: Holidays — Calendar Year 2024
Hafa Adai! Listed below are holidays observed by the Government of Guam during Calendar
Year 2024.
Day Date Holiday
Monday January 15 Martin Luther King Day
Monday March 4 Guam History and Chamorro Heritage Day
Monday May 27 Memorial Day
Thursday July 4 Independence Day
Monday July 22 Liberation Day
Monday September 2 Labor Day
Friday November | All Soul’s Day
Monday November 11 Veteran’s Day
Thursday November 28 Thanksgiving Day
Monday December 9 Our Lady of Camarin Day
Wednesday December 25 Christmas Day
Wednesday January 1, 2025 New Year’s Day

As approved by the Board of Directors, no vessel operations will be performed on the following

holidays:
1. Labor Day

2. Christmas

3. New Year

0001 hours September 1, 2024 to
2400 hours September 2, 2024
1900 hours December 24, 2024 to
0700 hours December 26, 2024
1900 hours December 31, 2024 to
1200 hours January 1, 2025

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Port of Guam, Jose D.Leon Guerrero Commercial Port is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer.

Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Division.



